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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 9:26 AM

To: 'TEO Kitty"; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: NG Matthew; KKLau

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLZ9558U MERCEDES BENZ SLK 200
KOMPRESSOR

Dear Kitty,

The market value of SLZ 9558U is $29K-$31K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 8:22 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLZ9558U MERCEDES BENZ SLK 200 KOMPRESSOR
Hi

Please let us have your market value.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email:kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

4 a4

- redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:olivialau@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 3:13 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San
Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLZ9558U MERCEDES BENZ SLK 200 KOMPRESSOR

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly get back to AXA Kitty.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

£

Olivia Lav | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants

¥
S5

phone: 6256-3561 | email: cliviclau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

2

From: NG Matthew [mailto:matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 9:24 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; frankie @fta.com.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLZ9558U MERCEDES BENZ SLK 200 KOMPRESSOR

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 08/09/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Matthew NG

Specialist | Claims Services - SITF

AXA insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg

DID: (65)

AXA’S VALUES AT WORK:

CUSTOMER
FIRST

b—ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period(Years);

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Sep 2018

PARFIC.OF Rehate Fnaniiry

Singapore NRIC
2067B

SLZ9558U

No

13 Sep 2018
MERCEDES BENZ

SLK 200 KOMPRESSOR
Black

2008
27195431144571
WDB1714452F212455
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$50,330.00

17 Apr 2009

17 Apr 2009

4

$50,330.00

Yes
16 Apr 2019
$25,165.00

16 Apr 2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$7,501.00

$443.00

$25,608.00
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